
Staff Report 
October 10, 2023 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Town Manager 

DATE: October 10, 2023 

RE: Public Safety Committee Appointment 

Recommendation 

Appoint Councilmember Cortez and Mayor Pro Tem Youngblood to the Public Safety Committee. 

. 

Issue Statement and Discussion 

At the September 12, 2023, Town Council meeting, the council approved forming a Public Safety 

Committee, but deferred appointing council members to the October 10th Town Council meeting. Mayor 

Cartwright is recommending Councilmember Amanda Cortez and Mayor Pro Tem Stephanie Youngblood 

to represent council on the Public Safety Committee.    

The following is Public Safety Committee agency participants: 

• South Placer Fire District

• Placer County Probation Department

• Loomis Code Enforcement

• Placer County Sheriff's Office

• Two members of Town of Loomis Council

• The committee will reach other to other agencies such as the California Highway Patrol & Loomis

Public Works Department if a need arises.

Staff is requesting council appoint Councilmember Cortez and Mayor Pro Tem Youngblood as members 

of the Public Safety Committee based on Mayor Cartwright recommendations.  

CEQA Requirements 

N/A 

Financial and/or Policy Implications 

N/A 

Attachments 

N/A 
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